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MEMORANDUM


[bookmark: t]TO:	Members of the Interim Joint Committee on Appropriations and Revenue

[bookmark: f]FROM:	Katy Jenkins, Committee Analyst
[bookmark: r]	Interim Joint Committee on Appropriations and Revenue

[bookmark: d]DATE:	September 17, 2025

SUBJECT:	Council on Postsecondary Education – Semiannual Report, June 2025 Correspondence

The following correspondence was received via email by Regan Satterwhite:

In compliance with the reporting requirements of 2024 HB 6, enclosed is CPE’s semiannual report detailing expenditures related to appropriations contained within the agency’s budgetary language.

Please note that the appropriation for “Postbaccalaureate Initiatives” is not reflected on the attached spreadsheet, as the provided document is password-protected, and CPE staff were unable to add this line item. Of the $2,000,000 appropriated for postbaccalaureate initiatives, $1,750,000 has been expended, leaving $250,000 unexpended.

If you have any questions about this report, please don't hesitate to contact me or CPE’s Assistant VP of Operations, Leslie Brown, who is copied on this email. 

Best regards,

Regan Satterwhite
Director for Government Relations
Council on Postsecondary Education
100 Airport Road, 2nd Floor
Frankfort, KY  40601 
Regan.Satterwhite@ky.gov
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This message may contain sensitive or confidential information and is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).  If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any form of distribution, copying, forwarding, or use of this communication or the information attached to it, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender indicating that you received it by mistake, delete the email, and destroy any copies of it.  
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